Dear Bill,

i am very serry fer disappeinting yeu abeut these
applicatien fer membership ferms.Frankly,the explanatien ef
the delay is net pressure ef w rk er anything of that sert.
The matter has be-n held up simply because I did net like en
By ewn resresibility te alter the paragraph relating te the
Previsienal Ceuncil's functien te determine the cenditiens
of membership.As yeu are prebably aware, Barry Walsh waz away
for a fertnight(lenger than either he er I had expected at ﬁirst)
end I did net have the benefit ef hie adviees until this weelk,
We had ne small difficulty in sxpresgsing the rurpese ef the
clauge in the Censtitutien witheut running the risk ef putting

eff prespective applicants. I enclese & draft ef the Torm

ef which we finally appreved and whioch,I here me-ts with yeur
appreval, I think yeu will agree that the distinetien between
membéra and zsseciate members at the eutset was unfertunate,
theugh the idea eof safeguarding the Organisatien against sub-
versive er ether undesirable elements was cersainly seund,

We have pestpened calling a meeting until there was sene
pregress te report en the férmation ef braneches. I am serry
ts state that fer ene reasen or anether the three nembers frem
the Highgﬁta distriet whe were te set the ball relling have

" not besn able te de anything se far. The explanation is partly
that they have been knecked eut at different times with celds,

but mainly that petential supperters have been rather disturbed



by recent events and are shewing much legs enthusissm fer the

cause than recently. An indicatien eof the difficulties we are

up against fer the time being 18 previded by W.Martin's failure [

| .
te sbtain the use of a reom in the scheel at Highgate fer a '

mseting we were hoping te held te~day with a view te making even ='

& small start. I have teld ene ef the lecal representatives te

secure a place for te-merrew evening and Barry and myself will |
Probably attend: I am alss wlilling te devete next Thursday |
evening te starting a branch elsewhere if a meeting can be arr-

and te that end am thinking ef getiing inte teuch with J,J. Leng

. -am mgs ™

whe eperates in a premiging area.
I fully shave yeur anxliety cencerning eur lack ef pregress |

but feel that little coeuld have been dene in the past ceuple ef

weeks,.Now that the alr 1s cleared,hewever, by the proceedings

in the Senate last Tueaday I think we sheuld ge right ahesd with

eur preparatiens fer a big sssenbly nsxt menth. The appeintment eof

& pri-time erganiser as you suggest weuld certainly be helnful,

but I feel that an erganiser would have a very difficult task

until at least seme skeleton branches are in bLeing.I agrse with

you that it is essential te have gemeene sa the job mere or less

day after dayand I alse agree that Zarry weuld be a very geed

cheice., In falrness te him, hewever, I held that a number of

skeleten branches with previsienally elecled officers sheuld at

first be established.Il would like very much te have your view

and alse Charlie's as wedl as your Jeint help in getiing things

meving,Until gemething definite er these lines has Dasn achleved

I deubt 1f much is to be gained by summening anether meeting,

though I realise that ene is new due.,
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